From: Tom Carney

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 9:47 PM

To: Richard Superfine

Subject: Fw: Ton's new ticket E-ticket for CARNEY / THOMAS MR 21Jan19 - DUBLIN

Email 1 of 2
Hi Rich, good to see you today.

These emails are in follow up to my recent trip to Ireland to inspect the equipment that CDOT is
purchasing.

| did extend the trip a few days so | could visit some relatives in Ireland.

Can these two emails be added to your file for this trip? | would like to document that paid the
cost to adjust the return flight date.

See below.

Thomas Carney

First Deputy Commissioner

Chicago Department of Transportation
Office Phone: 312.744.3501

Cell Phone: 312.617.8030

From: Kathy Holmes <kathyh@team-eagle.ca>

Sent: Friday, December 28, 2018 11:13 AM

To: Tom Carney

Cc: Ben McKeown

Subject: Re: Ton's new ticket E-ticket for CARNEY / THOMAS MR 21Jan19 - DUBLIN

Hello Tom,
| have included Ben on this email chain, Ben will be back in the office on Wednesday Jan 2nd.
Happy New Year!

Thanks,
Kathy



Kathy Holmes

Office Administrator / Executive Assistant | Team Eagle
Ltd.

10 Trent Drive, Campbellford, ON, KOL1LO

P: 1-866-241-3264 | Direct: 1-705-632-2131

Your Airfield Solutions Partner

On Dec 28, 2018, at 12:05 PM, Tom Carney <Tom.Carney@cityofchicago.org> wrote:

Thank you Kathy, this looks good.
One item | would like to discuss is the additional $530 cost to change the return flight.

Under the City of Chicago's Travel Policy, | am required to pay that additional cost. |1 am happy
to do it.

Can you please give me a call to discuss how | should go about paying this cost? Not sure if this
can be done through credit card, or if
| should just write you a check.

Thank you again.

Thomas Carney

First Deputy Commissioner

Chicago Department of Transportation
Office Phone: 312.744.3501

Cell Phone: 312.617.8030

From: Kathy Holmes <kathyh@team-eagle.ca>
Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2018 2:09 PM
To: Tom Carney




Cc: Ben McKeown
Subject: Ton's new ticket E-ticket for CARNEY / THOMAS MR 21Jan19 - DUBLIN

Hello Tom,
Please see listed below - New Ticket with extended stay until Sunday Jan 27th, 2019.
Please double check everything looks correct.

Thanks,
Kathy

Kathy Holmes

Office Administrator / Executive Assistant | Team Eagle
Ltd.

10 Trent Drive, Campbellford, ON, KOL1LO

P: 1-866-241-3264 | Direct: 1-705-632-2131

Your Airfield Solutions Partner

Begin forwarded message:

From: Mobin Choudhury <mobin.choudhury@corporatetraveller.ca>
Subject: E-ticket for CARNEY / THOMAS MR 21Jan19 - DUBLIN
Date: December 27, 2018 at 3:06:52 PM EST

To: Kathy Holmes <kathyh@team-eagle.ca>

Cc: "ap@team-eagle.ca" <ap@team-eagle.ca>

Hi Kathy
All done Please check your E-ticket to ensure everything is as needed

Thank you
Mobin



CORPORATE
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Corporate Traveller City Hall * 1 Dundas Street West * Suite 200 * Toronto, ON M5G 1Z3 * Canada
Tel: Ph 416-603-1166 * Toll Free 1866-606-5350 * 24hr Emergency Cell 416-845-3613 * Fax: 416-603-1332 * Email:
216h@corporatetraveller.ca

IYOUR AIRLINE LOCATOR IS 2AAH2N
IYOUR ETICKET NUMBER IS 0533151564923

ave 2 avel Age D OIDB

Traveler

ICARNEY/THOMAS MR

Date From/To Flight/Vendor Depart/Arrive Class/Type
01/21/2019 ORD-DUB El124 08:30 PM/09:45 AM Economy Class
[01/27/2019 DUB-ORD El 125 02:00 PM/04:40 PM Economy Class

AIR - Monday, January 21 2019

|Aer Lingus Flight EI124 Economy Class

Depart: O'Hare International, TERMINAL 5 INTERNATIONAL
Chicago, lllinois, United States
08:30 PM Monday, January 21 2019

|Arrive: Dublin International Airport, TERMINAL 2
Dublin, Ireland
09:45 AM Tuesday, January 22 2019
/Airline Locator: 2AAH2N
Duration: 7 hour(s) and 15 minute(s) Non-stop
Status: Confirmed - Aer Lingus Booking Reference: 2AAH2N
Meal: Meal
Equipment: Airbus Industrie A330
Seat: 26C Confirmed
Aer Lingus Flight EI125 Economy Class
Depart: Dublin International Airport, TERMINAL 2

Dublin, Ireland

02:00 PM Sunday, January 27 2019

IArrive: O'Hare International, TERMINAL 5 INTERNATIONAL
Chicago, lllinois, United States

04:40 PM Sunday, January 27 2019

/Airline Locator: 2AAH2N

Duration: 8 hour(s) and 40 minute(s) Non-stop

Status: Confirmed - Aer Lingus Booking Reference: 2AAH2N
Meal: Meal

Equipment: Airbus Industrie A330

Seat: Assigned at Check-in

Useful Links

IAdditional fees for baggage may apply. Please contact Aer Lingus or click here to go to their website for
detailed information regarding their checked baggage
policies.|http://www.aerlingus.com/travelinformation/knowbeforeyoufly/baggageinformation/#d.en.11729




erms and Conditions

In addition to the Corporate Traveller Credit Card Authority Form and/or the Corporate Traveller Application for Credit
which applies to Corporate Traveller’s provision of services to your Company and/or the Company travellers’, the
following terms and conditions regarding the Booking apply:

IAGENCY - Corporate Traveller (or any of its affiliated entities) acts as travel agent only. We sell various travel related products on
behalf of numerous transport and accommodation service providers, including but not limited to, airlines, coach, rail and cruise line
operators and hotels (Travel Services Provider). Corporate Traveller does not own, operate, manage or control these independent
suppliers of services and is not liable for their acts or omissions.

PASSPORT: It is the responsibility of the traveller to have a valid passport, visa and/or other travel documentation. A passport is the
only reliable and universally accepted travel and identification document. Using other documentation may result in delays or being
denied boarding.

BAGGAGE FEES: Additional fees for baggage may apply. Please contact the airline or refer to its website for detailed information
regarding their checked baggage policies.

CANCELLATION: Any amendment whatsoever, or any changes to a reservation (date change, rerouting, etc) constitutes a
cancellation. Please be advised that cancellations incur charges imposed by the airline or tour operator which can be up to 100% of
the total fare purchased. Please note that airline/wholesaler refunds can take up to 12 weeks. Airline tickets are non-refundable once
travelled has commenced. Where we incur any liability for a cancellation fee or charge for any booking which you cancel, you agree
to indemnify us for the amount of that fee or charge.

IMPORTANT: Availability is subject to change and prices are subject to increase prior to the time you make full payment. You
acknowledge that by making the payment for the booking that you have accepted the price quoted by Corporate Traveller. Prices are
not subject to increase after you make full payment, except for charges resulting from increased government-imposed taxes or fees.

IAIR: If your booking includes air travel, such airfare is subject to the policies of the issuing Airline and may be non-refundable once
ticketed. Any amendment or any changes to a reservation once booked and paid or deposited constitutes a cancellation and any ticket
exchanges, changes, reissues and cancellations may require additional funds. In addition to retaining any non-refundable deposit,
cancelled bookings may incur charges of up to 100% of the cost of the booking depending on the Airline rules.

IADDITIONAL TAXES: Additional taxes and surcharges that cannot be pre-collected may be charged locally by car rental agencies,
hotels or other suppliers.

LIABILITY: Corporate Traveller and its employees, affiliates, officers, directors, successors, agents, and assigns do not own or
operate any entity which provides goods and services for your travel including without limitation, the Travel Service Providers. All
such persons and entities are independent contractors and are in no way affiliated to Corporate Traveller. Corporate Traveller does
not accept liability of whatever nature, whether in contract, tort or otherwise, for the acts, omissions or default, whether negligent or
willful act or failure to act of any Travel Service Provider or of any third party. In addition, and without limitation, Corporate Traveller is
not responsible for any injury, loss, death, inconvenience, delay, or damage to person or property in connection with the provision of
any goods or services whether resulting from, but not limited to, acts of God or force majeure, illness, disease, acts of war or civil
unrest, insurrection or revolt, animals, strikes or other labor activities, criminal or terrorist activities of any kind, overbooking or
downgrading of accommodations, mechanical or other failure of airplanes or other means of transportation, or for any failure of any
transportation mechanism to arrive or depart on time. If due to weather, flight schedules or other uncontrollable factors you are
required to spend additional night(s), you will be responsible for your own hotel, transfers and meal costs. Baggage is entirely at
owner’s risk. You may see the name Corporate Traveller affixed to motor vehicles, on signs around the hotel or elsewhere. This use
of our name is purely for reasons of identification and does not denote ownership, supervision, or control by Corporate Traveller in
any way. Under circumstances where liability cannot be excluded, such liability is limited to the value of the purchased travel
arrangements. You specifically agree that Corporate Traveller is not liable for any consequential loss or damage.

PRIVACY: Corporate Traveller respects the privacy of its customers and is committed to protecting your personal information (which
includes without limitation, information we may collect such as your name, address, phone number, e-mail address, credit card details
and any further information you volunteer to us). We agree to handle your personal information in accordance with our Privacy Policy,
\which is available online at http://www.corporatetraveller.ca/about-us/privacy-policy.jsp. By providing personal information to us, you
agree that our Privacy Policy will apply to how we handle your personal information and you consent to us collecting, using and
disclosing your personal information as detailed in our Privacy Policy. In particular, you agree that in certain circumstances (such as
\where you request us to book international travel for you), we are permitted to disclose your personal information to overseas
recipients. When used above, “disclose” includes to transfer, share, send, or otherwise make available or accessible to another
person or entity. The Company takes reasonable steps to protect any personal information it holds from misuse, loss, unauthorized
access, modification or disclosure under law.




Corporate Traveller Exclusive Savings

Relax in comfort at Plaza Premium Lounge

Includes food and beverages, alcoholic beverages', shower facilties,

Fall/Winter

2018:2019 Fall Winter Prefarred Alrport Parking Rates
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CORPORATE TRAVELLER

355 ADELAIDE ST WEST SUITE - LEVEL 3, TORONTO, ON, M5V1S2 Ph: 416 603 1166 Fax: 416 603 1332

GST # 89945 0480 RT0001 TICO # 50015940 QST # 1217890167 TQ0001

INVOICE
TEAM EAGLE - CORPORATE Invoice Number: 2S1H2019BINVC1157
10 TRENT DRIVE, PO BOX 670 Date: 27th December 2018
CAMPBELLFORD ON KOL1LO Consultant: MOBIN CHOUDHURY
Traveller Name: CARNEY/MR T Order Number:
PNR: OIDBZL Customer Reference:
Destination: ORD Project Code:
Date of Travel: 27th January 2018
Description Supplier: Amount:
AER LINGUS CHANGE El 530.00

DUBLIN - CHICAGO
27 JAN 2018

ADDITIONAL FARE DIFFERENCE AND CHANGE

PENALTY

PAID WITH JOHN MASTERCARD

Invoice Total: $530.00






